
RFP – GRAPHIC DESIGN SERVICES 

Amendment 1 – Comments and Questions/Answers 

- By “top 3 clients” do you mean our 3 highest paying clients based on lifetime customer value 
 or rather based on perceived reputation? Please define. 
A3:  Either criteria would apply. 
 
Q4:  Can you provide examples either digital or traditional that represent example outcomes of the graphic 
 design work expected by the partner contracted?  
A4:  No. 
 
Q5:  Are AI tools acceptable to use to compile the narrative of this RFP response? 
A5:  Yes, that would be fine. 
 
Q6:  



 
Q11:  Is there an incumbent participating in this RFP previously responsible for this work? 
A11:  The incumbent is WD Stone and Associates.  We do not know whether or not the incumbent will participate in this 
RFP – this solicitation is open to all responsive and responsible Proposers. 
 
  

END OF QUESTIONS 


